



G8A Architecture & Urban Planning  
16B Dang Thai Mai  
Tay Ho, Hanoi  
Vietnam  
+84 24 62 58 18 68  
g8a-architects.com

Geneva  
Hanoi  
Ho Chi Minh City  
Singapore

**Laurence Savy**  
\*1979 (France)  
Architect DPLG  
Partner of G8A

laurence.savy@  
g8a-architects.com  
+84 81 52 41 668



#### Curriculum Vitae

Laurence Savy (born in 1979 in Paris, France) graduated in 2004 from the Architectural School of Paris Malaquais in Paris, France (EAPM) and joined G8A in 2009, becoming a Director & Associate in 2015 and a Partner in 2023. Laurence is also G8A managing partner of the holding company. Her responsibilities encompass both design and technical coordination, spanning from the conceptual to execution stages, for a diverse range of building types, such as institutional buildings, cooperative offices, residential complexes, mixed-use developments, and retail facilities.

In 2022, Laurence was leading the winning project for the international competition of the new headquarters of the International Organization for Migration (IOM) in Geneva, Switzerland.

#### Professional Career

2023-present	Partner of G8A
2015-2022	Associate & Director of G8A
2010-2014	Senior Architect at G8A
2009	Architect at group8, Geneva, Switzerland
2005-2009	Architect & Project Manager at Logon architects, Shanghai, China
2004-2005	Junior architect at SRA Architects, Paris, France

#### Education

1997-2004	Master Degree in Architecture, EAPM, Architecture School of Malaquais Paris, France
-----------	---

#### Academic Experience

2017	Lecture and Critic at the Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD) studio "High Density Seafront Housing"
2015	Lecture and Critic at the Singapore University of Technology and Design (SUTD) studio "New Sustainable Housing Mass"
2003-2004	Research & Teacher's Assistant for architecture classes taught by David Elalouf at the Architectural School of Malaquais, Paris

#### Project

2022-present	Non-exhaustive list Partner in charge of the project "Junon" Headquarters of International Organization for Migration (IOM) International Competition, 1 <sup>st</sup> prize Architecture services Geneva, Switzerland
2021-present	Director in charge of the project "Sun Grand Saigon" Architecture Services Residential Tower Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam
2020-present	Director in charge of the project "Lex Tower" Architecture and Interior Design services 60'000m <sup>2</sup> of office, hotel and retail Hanoi, Vietnam

2020-present	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"Trung Hau HQ"</i>  4'500m<sup>2</sup> of office and facilities  Architecture services  Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam</p>
2017-2020	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"Diamond Tower"</i>  Architecture services  GFA: 82'000m<sup>2</sup> of Residential, Hotel, Serviced Apartments,  Office, Retail  Hanoi, Vietnam</p>
2017-present	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"Infinity village"</i>  Architecture services  GFA: 35'000m<sup>2</sup> of office and facilities  Hanoi, Vietnam</p>
2017-2018	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"Toong Jungle Station"</i>  Interior design services  GFA: 2'000m<sup>2</sup> of co-working spaces  Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam</p>
2017	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"D. Retreat"</i>  Architecture services  Hanoi, Vietnam</p>
2016	<p>Director in charge of the competition <i>"Vertical Green City"</i>  Shortlisted competition, 1st prize  GFA: 68'000m<sup>2</sup> of office, residential and commercial  Hanoi, Vietnam</p>
2016-2019	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"Concrete Waves"</i>  Architecture services  Shortlisted architecture competition, winning project  GFA: 31'000m<sup>2</sup> of office  Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam</p>
2016-2017	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"The Red Line and Constellations"</i>  Landscape and interior design services  Hanoi, Vietnam</p>
2017-present	<p>Director in charge of the project <i>"Oerlikon Gem"</i>  Architecture services  GFA: 9'200m<sup>2</sup> of residential (110 units)  Zurich, Switzerland</p>
2015	<p>Director in charge of the competition <i>"The Alps"</i>  International architecture competition, winning project  Architecture and landscape services  GFA: 15'600m<sup>2</sup> of residential (650 units) and facilities  Singapore</p>
2015-2016	<p>Associate in charge of the project <i>"Sheraton Saigon"</i>  Interior design services  Refurbishment of rooms and facilities / 12M USD  Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam</p>
2013-2019	<p>Associate in charge of the project <i>"GreenRidges"</i>  International competition, 1<sup>st</sup> prize  Architecture and landscape services  GFA: 224'000m<sup>2</sup> with 1'943 residences and facilities / 265M USD  Tampines, Singapore</p>
2012	<p>Project Leader of <i>"A Green Gate to Singapore"</i>  Architecture services  GFA: 130'000m<sup>2</sup> of airport terminal  Singapore</p>
2012	<p>Project Leader of <i>"Klaksvik New City Center"</i>  Urban planning services  7.6ha of masterplan for a new city center  Klaksvik, Faroe Islands</p>
2011	<p>Project Leader of <i>"Epicenter"</i>  International competition, 2nd prize  Architecture services  GFA: 10'000m<sup>2</sup> of education center for disaster prevention  Istanbul, Turkey</p>

---

<b>2009–2015</b>	<b>Project Leader of “Punggol Waterway Terraces I &amp; II” International competition, 1<sup>st</sup> prize Architecture and landscape services GFA: 255’000m<sup>2</sup> of residential with 1’876 residences / 265M USD Singapore</b>
<b>2008-2009</b>	<b>Project Manager &amp; Design Director of the project “800 Show” Design Award of the Federal Republic of Germany in 2011, winning project Location of the Shanghai International Creative Industry Week, the Dutch Culture Center (DCC) during the Shanghai Expo 2010 (SICIW) in 2009 MIPIM Asia 2010 Jury Award, selected from 80 nominees, winning project GFA: 50’000m<sup>2</sup> Shanghai, China, with Logon architects</b>